

Michigan School Business Officials



## 2019 Board Candidate



All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April. Voting is conducted April 10-24, 2019.

### MSBO Mission Statement

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.



## Candidate for MSBO Board of Directors (*Incumbent*)

**Deanna Mayer, CPA, CFO**  
Director of Finance and Human Resources  
Eastern Upper Peninsula ISD

I am honored to be a candidate for the Board of Directors. My experience includes seven years as a CPA and 11 years as a school business official at both ISD and local districts (public and charter) through our regional collaboration. MSBO is an exceptional organization that has made and continues to make positive transformations surrounding K-12 funding and it has been my honor to serve on the Board for the past three years. I believe my background will be beneficial for moving forward in a positive way and continuing to fight for our future funding!

### EDUCATION

Northern Michigan University – Master of Arts in Education, Education Administration and Supervision, 2014

Central Michigan University – Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Accounting, 2001

State of Michigan – Certified Public Accountant, 2003

State of Michigan – School Administrator Certificate, 2015-Present

### EMPLOYMENT

Eastern Upper Peninsula ISD, 2017-Present, Director of Finance and Human Resources; May 2008-2017, Business Manager

Anderson, Tackman & Co., PLC, June 2001-May 2008, Auditor/Senior Auditor/Audit Manager

### PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Michigan School Business Officials:

- Member since 2008
- Board of Directors since 2016
- Professional Development Committee – 2016-2018
- Technology Committee – 2018-Present

Association of School Business Officials International Member – 2016-Present

Michigan Retirement Investment Consortium (MRIC) Board, 2018-Present

Michigan Public School Accounting Manual Oversight Committee, 2016-Present

Upper Peninsula School Business Official Member – 2008-Present

Upper Peninsula School Business Officials – Secretary/Treasurer 2014-2016, President 2012-13, President Elect 2011-12, Trustee 2010-2011

Northern Michigan School Business Official Member – 2008-Present

Northern Michigan School Business Officials – Membership Committee 2015-Present

Michigan Association of Certified Public Accountants, 2003-Present

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, 2003-Present

St. Joseph's Catholic Church, Rudyard, Finance Council – 2013-Present

### HONORS

State of Michigan – Certified Public Accountant

Michigan School Business Officials – Chief Financial Officer certification

Mother of 3 children – Karlee (14), Landen (12) and Levi (9) and married to Anthony for 17 years!